Corrigendum 1 to Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Development of the
OfficialGames Information Appand Virtual Torch App
Date: 17/11/2014
Ref: Tender No: 61/NGOC/2014-15

1. The modified Pre-qualification criteria are given below:
a. The bidder should have prior experience of at least 1.5 years in software
development.
b. The bidder must have at least one app on the Android App Store, which performs
the following:
(i)

Notify users with a notification when push messages are received

(ii)

Periodically checks online for updates and downloads them
automatically

(It is not necessary that a single app performs all the above tasks)
c. The company must have at least one app available on the Android App Store with at
least 10,000 downloads.
2. Response to Queries
The following clarifications are issued in response to queries from potential bidders:
Sl
No
1

Query from Bidder

NGS Response

The scope of services described on
Annexure 3 can be developed by us but
requires support from the Admin side.
Those requirements are mentioned
below:

CMC Ltd, who are providing the
Games Management Software for the
Games, will provide schedule and
medal tally in XML format.

To provide information through CMS, we need
the support from the developers who are
currently working on National Games 2015.
They should provide the API in order to sync
the datas with the app. If the scheduled datas
are provided by them, then we could provide
separate admin and user modules for the
application.
App should pull results from the
National Games website and
update automatically.
To pull datas from website, the app should sync

with the served side of website. For that API of
website is required.
2

Security Audit - Can we get some
recommendations on what security measures
need to incorporated within the app? Also
which 3rd party will be conducting the audit?

User data collected for registration
must be encrypted. Security audit will
be done internally by NGS

3

Admin Module - This needs to have a CMS.
We need more details on this requirement.
What data needs to be stored, what will be the
use cases etc for use to determine the effort and
the associated cost.

Venue details, medal tally, schedule
and information about sports need to
be stored. Admin must be given
permission to modify schedule, medal
tally, and results manually if needed.

4

User Module - Is the data source going to be
with NGS? If yes, then will NGS provide us
service to fetch data related to Venues, fixtures
& results? If not then we will require a service
which interacts with their DB to fetch this info.
If we have to build this service then additional
effort will be required which will have
implications on the cost.

Data should be hosted by the app
developer. Only medal tally and
schedule need be updated from
website. CMC will provide these in
XML format and do the necessary
handholding.

5

Notifications - Will the notifications be
automated or manual? If NGS requires an
interface which can be used to send
notifications to the app. We will require more
details here related to the kind of inputs the
user will send via this interface.

Notifications will be manual. Any
updates/changes/warnings will be
sent as notifications

6

Virtual Torch AppSharing the torch- To share the torch it is
important to have the app installed on both
devices. Not sure how we will ask the user to
download the app just by device level pairing.
We can instead suggest a share via social
feature in the app?

Only social media share is needed

7

Different device manufacturers use NFC chips
(& Bluetooth transmitter/receiver) provided by
different vendors. Hence, lack of inter
compatibility amongst some NFC phones may
cause an issue.

Share option via NFC is removed

8 1.

Both the documents (technical and financial)
needs to be submitted via post? –

9 2.

As per our policy we do not submit any
monetary guarantee or any deposit. So is the

Yes. Technical and financial Bids
need to be in separate envelopes. The
two envelopes should be enclosed in
an outer envelope and mailed to
NGS.
They are mandatory.

EMD and PBG mandatory? –

3. The last date of bid submission is extended to 11:30am, 21/11/2014. Bids will be
opened at 12:00 noon on 21/11/2014.

